Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Lily Leow; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: CS ATeam

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD8401T & SFN132H ON 30/11/2019
Attachments: img-Z18135953.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please be informed that this matter is now handled by my colleague, Mr Vic.
Hi Vic,

FYNA, our ref CC4/A1G19021216/R1hb3

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lily Leow [mailto:lily@completevms.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 2:16 PM

To: CSATeam

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD8401T & SFN132H ON 30/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear OIC

Please see attached and advise offer asap.

Thank you and best regards

Lily Leow

Tel: 64550012

Complete VMS Pte Ltd

Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive #03-14
Sin Ming Autocare Complex
Singapore 575721
E-mail:lily@completevms.com.sg




